
 

 

 

 

PLANNING COORDINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Monday, February 29, 2016, 6:30pm 

NVTA Office 

3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 

Fairfax, Virginia 22031 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

I. Call to Order/Welcome           Chairman Foreman 

 

Action 

 
II. Approve Summary Notes of May 21, 2015 Meeting 

Recommended Action: Approval [with abstentions 

from those who were not present] 

 

III. Adoption of the 2016 Meeting Calendar 

 

Discussion/Information 

 
IV. Amended NVTA Bylaws Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

V. NVTA Update Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

VI. TransAction Update  Mr. Jasper, Program Coordinator 

 

VII. FY2017 Program Update Mr. Jasper, Program Coordinator 

 

 

Adjournment 
 

VIII. Adjourn 

 

 

Next Meeting: March TBD, 2016 

TBDpm 

NVTA Office 



 

 
 

PLANNING COORDINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

Thursday, May 21, 2015, 6:30 pm 

3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200 

Fairfax, Virginia 22031 

 

SUMMARY NOTES 
 

I. Call to Order                    Chairman Foreman 

 

 Chairman Foreman called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.  

 Attendees: 

 Members: Mayor Foreman; Council Member Way; Council Member Colbert; 

Council Member Lehr; County Board Member Fisette; Mayor Jones; Council 

Member David Kirby; and Council Member Duncan. 

 NVTA Members: Chair Mary Hynes 

 NVTA Staff: Monica Backmon (Executive Director); Keith Jasper (Program 

Coordinator; Kala Quintana (PIO). 

 Other Staff: Noelle Dominguez (Fairfax County); Mark Duceman (Town of 

Herndon)   

 

II. Approval of the November 20 and December 18, 2014; February 19, 2015  and 

March 19, 2015 Summary Notes 

 

 Motion made by Council Member Lehr, Seconded by Council Member Way.  

Motion passed with 2 Ayes and 6 Abstentions. 

 

III. NVTA Executive Director Report      Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

Ms. Backmon reported the NVTA has now funded over a half billion dollars in 

projects - over two years.  She also reported that the NVTA had its first 

groundbreaking for NVTA’s Route 28 projects on May 11, 2015 and it was a huge 

success.  She indicated that the next groundbreaking event will be transit focused and 

will likely be for PRTC’s Western Maintenance Facility sometime in July 2015.  

 

The next call for projects for FY 2017 will likely be in the fall of 2015. This will be 

the first time that both highway and transit projects are evaluated using HB599. 

Currently the NVTA and VDOT are conducting a test run of the transit projects under 

the HB 599 evaluation model.  



 

 

Chairman Foreman asked if the FY 2017 call for projects was “open season” for all 

projects.  Ms. Backmon stated all projects must be in TransAction 2040 and have 

undergone the HB599 review. 

 

Ms. Backmon added the RFP for the TransAction Update has been issued.  

 

IV. Review of Bylaws, Committee Structure, and Roles and Responsibilities  

                                                                              Ms. Backmon, Executive Director 

 

NVTA Member and Chair of the NVTA Bylaws Committee Mary Hynes stated the 

Bylaws are a roadmap and the PCAC should think about things the Authority will be 

doing in FY 2018 and beyond.  

 

She asked, how can the NVTA use the PCAC as a sounding board?  How can they 

help NVTA make decisions?  How can they give advice on actions the NVTA might 

take?  She agreed the Bylaws can be more helpful, if revised.  The Bylaws should be 

more specific and the NVTA should add a role for the PCAC to review the annual 

legislative program, the five year TransAction Update and the rolling Six Year Plan.  

The NVTA and staff should also ensure the PCAC is provided with information in a 

timely manner in order to give them time to advise the Authority.  

 

Chair Hynes added, the PCAC’s goal is to advise on broad policy issues. She 

suggested there be a focus on “Connecting Communities” and to look closely at what 

the Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments (MWCOG) is doing with 

Region Forward.  She suggested the PCAC look at Region Forward and advise the 

Authority on ways to align with this plan every three years.  

 

Chair Hynes distributed proposed wording changes to the Bylaws for the PCAC to 

consider as a starting point for discussion. 

 

Chairman Foreman stated the PCAC had made some organizational progress and 

decisions that include a two meeting cycle for decision-making, clarification on the 

PCAC’s position in the organizational chart and its relationship to the other 

committees, and considering meeting every other month.  

 

He stated that he has worked with Ms. Backmon to define “broad policy issues” and 

to clarify what this means for the PCAC. He said the PCAC isn’t looking for work 

but it wants to better understand the process for how the work is directed to the 

PCAC.  

 

Chair Hynes stated the TransAction plan needs to come to the PCAC and would need 

to be presented to the PCAC two months prior to NVTA approval.  Also, the Six Year 

Program has specific timing and could come to the PCAC two months prior.  The 

legislative program also has specific timing however due to the issuance of bills in the 

General Assembly it may not be possible to allow two months review. She also added 

the commission could charge the PCAC to review the NVTA projects approved to 

ensure they meet the guidelines in Region Forward.  She reminded the members the 



 

NVTA is scheduled to look back in ten years and evaluate the long term benefits of 

projects.  She felt these tasks could be added to a PCAC work calendar.  

Chair Foreman suggested a checklist of items to review within each task would be 

helpful.  

 

Chair Hynes added that policy areas do need to be more clearly defined.  

 

Ms. Backmon stated the NVTA was well underway with its Two Year Program when 

the PCAC began to meet.  Also, legislative issues may require a quicker turnaround 

than two months, so there may need to be exceptions to the two month advance cycle.  

 

Mr. Way stated he feels better about the proposed work product and wants the 

committee to have a meaningful role. He stated the Commission doesn’t want to 

rewrite the Bylaws but the Commission needs a better understanding of the interface 

between the PIWG and the PCAC.  He added the suggestions from Chair Hynes are 

very good and he likes the idea of tying in with Region Forward at the three year 

mark.  

 

Ms. Backmon added that the NVTA is looking at the geographical locations of the 

projects and the ten year look back will focus on long term benefits.  

 

Chair Hynes urged caution about looking at long term benefits too early.  She added 

that Region Forward has a community metric and we can look at that program to see 

benefits.  

 

She stated these tasks are value added efforts which allows the PCAC to complement 

the work of the NVTA. In terms of the PIWG, the Authority is in the process of 

determining what to do with the remaining committees and how they will evolve. 

Particularly with PIWG and a staff led process.  The NVTA is considering changing 

this group to the “Planning and Project Implementation Committee” that is led by 

staff from the local jurisdictions.  This committee will have a short term focus.  

 

Ms. Lehr pointed out section D (5) of the Bylaws and her concern about the two-

thirds of the regional population requirement.  Because the PCAC is made up mostly 

of Town members this is difficult to determine.    

 

Ms. Backmon agreed that this should be addressed.  

 

Chair Hynes suggested that if the work of the PCAC was better defined then more 

members would be motivated to attend and staff should send the NVTA agendas and 

minutes to members directly. This will allow the PCAC to have information in 

advance and can notify the Town representative to the NVTA about the concern.   

 

Chair Foreman said he appreciates the regional mindset and the fact that jurisdictions 

look out for the interests of others.  

 

Mr. Fisette said that he understands the PCAC’s benefit to the Towns and approves of 

the suggested word changes to the Bylaws. He also likes the idea of incorporating 



 

Region Forward into the work of the PCAC.  He agreed the number of meetings 

should be reviewed.   

 

Chair Foreman stated he would like to schedule six meetings annually and add or 

cancel as needed.  

 

Mr. Kirby asked, if the PCAC could meet the two cycle review requirement if it only 

meets six times annually. 

 

Ms. Hynes suggested the meeting schedule can be adjusted according to the tasks.  

 

Chair Foreman suggested he will work with staff on a monthly e-mail and provide an 

update to PCAC members. 

 

Mr. Way suggested the Commission have a cut-off for the cancellation of meetings in 

advance of three weeks, but is unsure that a committee that only meets a few times a 

year is worth it.  

 

Chair Foreman suggested a cancellation cutoff of two weeks moving forward and the 

members and staff agreed that is reasonable.  

 

Mr. Way moved to recommend the adoption of the suggested Bylaws wording 

changes distributed to the committee to the Authority; seconded by Mr. Fisette. Mr. 

Fisette offered a friendly amendment to D (5); Ms. Lehr offered a friendly 

amendment to D (4) which was accepted (see Attachment A for complete track 

changes to the Bylaws). The motion was approved unanimously. The suggested 

Bylaws changes to Section D pertaining to the PCAC will be forwarded to the NVTA 

for approval.  

 

Chair Foreman asked that the deliverables be organized into a calendar.  

 

 

V. Next PCAC Meeting and Draft Agenda                    Chairman Foreman      

            
Mr. Fisette suggested the PCAC’s next meeting should be in September 2015. He 

added that staff should also draft the suggested role for PCAC with Region Forward. 

Chair Foreman agreed.  

 

The Chair proposed the scheduled June 18 and July 16, 2015 meetings be canceled. 

There is no meeting scheduled for August 2015.  The next meeting of the PCAC will 

be September 17, 2015. The Chair will coordinate with staff to provide updates to the 

PCAC in June and July.  

 

The next PCAC meeting is scheduled for 6:30pm on September 17, 2015.  

 

 

Adjournment 



 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 

Motion to adjourn by Mr. Kirby; Seconded by Mr. Duncan.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:47 pm.  



 

 

Attachment A 

 

D.  Planning Coordination Advisory Committee (PCAC). 
(1) Charge. This committee shall provide recommendations to be responsible for advising 

the NVTA on broad 

(1) policy issues related to the periodic update of the NVTA’s Long Range Transportation 

Plan (e.g., TransAction 2030, or subsequent updates) and the rolling extension of the 

development of the NVTA’s  Six Year Program. It may, from time to time, offer the 

NVTA advice on regional transportation issues and advise on NVTA’s annual legislative 

program.  

 with special consideration to regional transportation, land use and growth issues and 

provide advisory recommendations to the NVTA. 

 

(2) Membership. All members shall be elected officials from jurisdictions embraced by 

the NVTA.  Such membership shall include, as a minimum, one elected official from 

each town that is located in any county embraced by the NVTA and receives street 

maintenance payments. [Remaining membership TBD.] 

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and vice chairman shall be appointed by the Chairman of 

the NVTA. 

 

(4) Staff Support and Communication. Staff support shall be provided by the NVTA staff. 

The chairman may request additional support from jurisdictional and agency staffs as 

needed. Staff will send out the link to the NVTA Agenda and minutes to the PCAC 

prior to an NVTA monthly meeting.  

 

(5) Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of a majority of the committee members. 

The committee shall strive for consensus when developing recommendations.  In the 

event that consensus cannot be attained, approval of an advisory recommendation or 

other actions shall require an affirmative vote of two thirds of the members present.  

representing two thirds of the region’s population. For purposes of such votes, town 

populations shall be subtracted from county populations and voted independently. 

 

E.  Ad Hoc Committees. As needed, the Chairman of the NVTA may appoint ad hoc 
committees to pursue specific tasks (e.g., nominating committee). 

 



1 
 

BYLAWS 

 

OF 

 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

POWERS AND DUTIES 

 

The Northern Virginia Transportation Authority, (the “Authority or NVTA”) shall 

have all of the rights, powers and duties, and shall be subject to the limitations and 

restrictions, set forth in Chapter 25 of Title 33.2 of the Code of Virginia, the Northern 

Virginia Transportation Authority Act, §§ 3.2-2500 et seq. Va. Code Ann., as such may 

be amended from time to time. 

 

 

ARTICLE II 

 

MEMBERSHIP 

 

A. Jurisdictions Embraced by Authority.  The Authority shall embrace the counties of 

Arlington, Fairfax, Loudoun, and Prince William, and the cities of Alexandria, 

Fairfax, Falls Church, Manassas, and Manassas Park. 

 

B. Authority Members. The Authority shall consist of seventeen (17) members as 

follows: 

  

(1) The chief elected officer of the governing body of each of the counties and cities 

embraced by the Authority.  The chief elected officer may, in his or her 

discretion, appoint a designee upon written notice signed by the chief elected 

officer provided to the Chairman, which designee shall be a current elected officer 

of the same governing body as the chief elected officer, to serve as a member of 

the Authority in the place and stead of the chief elected officer and who shall 

serve until the designee resigns as the designee or ceases to be an elected officer 

of the governing body, the chief elected officer making the appointment leaves 

office, the chief elected officer replaces the designee, or the duration of the 

designation expires.   

The chief elected officer may, in his or her discretion, appoint one secondary 

designee in accordance with procedures established by the Authority.   

Two members of the House of Delegates who reside in different counties or cities 

embraced by the Authority.  The House members shall be appointed to the 

Authority by the Speaker of the House and shall be, to the extent practicable, from 



2 

 

the membership of the House Committee on Appropriations, the House 

Committee on Finance, or the House Committee on Transportation. 

 

(2) One member of the Senate who resides in a county or city embraced by the 

Authority.  The Senate member shall be appointed by the Senate Committee on 

Rules and shall be, to the extent practicable, from the membership of the Senate 

Committee on Finance and the Senate Committee on Transportation. 

 

(3) Two citizens appointed by the Governor.  One of the citizens shall be a member 

of the Commonwealth Transportation Board who resides in a county or city 

embraced by the Authority.  The other citizen appointed by the Governor shall be 

a person who has significant experience in transportation planning, finance, 

engineering, construction, or management who resides in a county or city 

embraced by the Authority but who is not a resident of the same county or city as 

the other citizen appointed by the Governor to the Authority.  The gubernatorial 

appointee who is not a member of the Commonwealth Transportation Board shall 

serve for a term of four years. 

 

(4) The Director of the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation, or his 

or her designee, shall be a non-voting member of the Authority. 

 

(5) The Commonwealth Commissioner of Highways, or his or her designee, shall be 

a non-voting member of the Authority. 

 

(6) The chief elected officer of one town in a county which the Authority embraces to 

be chosen by the Authority shall be a non-voting member of the Authority.  The 

Town member shall be selected at the annual meeting and shall be rotated on an 

annual basis. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE III 

 

OFFICERS AND DUTIES 

 

A. Officers. The Authority shall annually elect from its voting members a Chairman and 

a Vice Chairman.  The Authority may further elect such other subordinate officers 

from among its voting members as it may from time to time deem appropriate.  The 

election of officers shall be conducted in accordance with the voting procedures set 

forth in Article IV, section L. 

 

B. Terms of Office. Officers of the Authority shall be elected at the annual 

organizational meeting of the Authority to serve for a term of one (1) year, unless 

sooner removed by the Authority, the officer ceases to be a member of the Authority, 

or until a successor is elected. All officers shall be eligible for re-election. Any 



3 

 

vacancy occurring in an office will be filled for the unexpired term by the Authority 

at the next regular meeting following the occurrence of such vacancy. 

 

C. Nominating Committee. At a regular meeting held preceding the annual 

organizational meeting at which the election of officers will be held, the Chairman 

shall appoint a nominating committee. At the annual organizational meeting, the 

nominating committee shall submit the name or names of one or more persons for 

each office to be filled. Further nominations may be made by any voting member at 

the annual meeting. 

 

D. Chairman. The Chairman shall preside over all meetings of the Authority at which 

he or she is present, and shall vote as any other member. The Chairman shall be 

responsible for the implementation of the actions taken and policies established by the 

Authority, shall have all of the powers and duties customarily pertaining to the office 

of Chairman, including the appointment of committee chairs, and shall perform such 

other duties as may from time to time be established by the Authority. 

 

E. Vice Chairman. In the event of the absence of the Chairman, or the inability of the 

Chairman to perform any of the duties of the office or to exercise any of the powers 

thereof, the Vice Chairman shall perform such duties and possess such powers as are 

conferred on the Chairman, and shall perform such other duties as may from time to 

time be assigned to the Vice Chairman by the Chairman or be established by the 

Authority. 

 

 

ARTICLE IV 

 

MEETINGS 

 

A. Annual Organizational Meeting. The Authority hereby establishes as it annual 

organizational meeting the first meeting held by the Authority in the month of 

January. 

 

B. Public Notice.  All meetings of the NVTA, other than special meetings, shall be 

preceded by public notice of at least three (3) business days.  Public notice shall 

include, as a minimum, providing the date, time and place, as well as the agenda, for 

all meetings on the NVTA website and available in the office of the Executive 

Director.   

 

C. Regular Meetings. At its annual organizational meeting, the Authority shall adopt a 

schedule of times, dates, and places of its regular meetings for the relevant calendar 

year, and shall assess the need for adoption of, or revisions to, meeting procedure 

rules for the Authority.     

 

D. Changing Meetings. The Authority may change the date, time, or place of any 

regular meeting to another, when such change is deemed necessary by the Authority, 



4 

 

or it may establish additional regular meetings in any month. The Authority may 

eliminate any regular meetings shown on its annual schedule of meeting dates in the 

event that it determines that it can successfully complete its work in fewer meetings.   

 

E. Special Meetings. Special meetings shall be held when requested by two or more 

Authority members. Such request shall be in writing, addressed to the Chairman, and 

shall specify the matter(s) to be considered at the meeting. Upon receipt of such 

request, the Chairman shall immediately ensure the necessary coordination for a 

meeting site and time and cause notice to be provided to each member of the 

Authority to attend the special meeting at the time and place specified.  Such notice 

shall specify the matter(s) to be considered at the meeting, and shall be sent by 

electronic (e.g., email) or telephonic means.  No matter not specified in the notice 

shall be considered at such meeting unless all of the members of the Authority are 

present.  

 

F. Adjourned Meetings. Any regular or special meeting may be adjourned to a date and 

time certain. 

 

G. Public Hearing. Public hearings may be held at the direction of the Authority and 

shall, unless otherwise required by law or specified by the Authority or these Bylaws, 

be upon notice provided on the NVTA website and in a newspaper or newspapers 

having general circulation in the geographic area encompassed by the Authority. 

 

H. Open Meetings. All Authority meetings shall be open to the public in accordance 

with The Virginia Freedom of Information Act (§§ 2.2-3700 et seq. Va. Code Ann.), 

provided that the Authority may meet in closed session for those purposes authorized 

by, and held in accordance with, the requirements of The Virginia Freedom of 

Information Act, to include requirements for public notice.  

 

I. Quorum. A majority of the Authority, which majority shall include at least a 

majority of the representatives of the counties and cities embraced by the Authority 

and a majority of the members of the Authority, shall constitute a quorum.  The three 

nonvoting members of the Authority shall be included for purposes of constituting a 

quorum.  In the event the Authority adopts a written policy permitting a member to 

participate in meetings through electronic means in accordance with § 2.2-3708.1 Va. 

Code Ann., members may be allowed to participate in  meetings through electronic 

means from remote locations in accordance with the Authority’s policy and all 

applicable laws. 

 

J. Temporary Absence. No decision shall be made by the Authority unless a quorum is 

present; provided, however, that the temporary absence from the meeting room of 

members sufficient to constitute a quorum shall not be deemed to prevent the hearing 

of presentations or the discussion of matters submitted to the Authority. The 

Chairman or any other Authority member may suggest the absence of a quorum prior 

to the taking of any action by the Authority, but a failure to suggest the absence of a 



5 

 

quorum shall not be deemed to alter the effect of this rule requiring a quorum as a 

prerequisite to any decision.   

 

K. Decisions of the Authority. The Authority shall act in one of the following ways: 

 

(1) Resolution - The Authority may act upon adoption of a resolution.  

 

(2) Motion - The Authority may act on an oral motion made by a voting member of 

the Authority. 

 

L. Voting. 
 

(1) Votes - Votes shall be taken only upon motions made and seconded. Each 

member of the Authority, with the exception of the Director of the Virginia 

Department of Rail and Public Transportation, or his designee, the 

Commonwealth Commissioner of Highways, or his designee, and the town 

representative, shall be entitled to one (1) vote in all matters requiring action by 

the Authority. Decisions of the Authority shall require the affirmative vote of 

two-thirds of the Authority members present and voting, and two-thirds of the 

representatives of the counties and cities embraced by the Authority who are 

present and voting and whose counties and cities include at least two-thirds of the 

population embraced by the Authority. However, no vote to fund a specific 

facility or service shall fail because of the aforesaid population criterion if such 

facility or service is not located or to be located, or provided or to be provided 

within the county or city whose representative's sole negative vote caused the 

facility or service to fail to meet the population criterion.  For purposes of the 

foregoing, the population of the counties and cities embraced by the Authority 

shall be determined in accordance with Article VIII, section D of these Bylaws.  

 

(2) Methods of Voting - All voting shall be taken by voice or by roll call if requested 

by any voting member of the Authority.  

 

(3) Restating the Question - The Chairman, as needed, may restate the question prior 

to the taking of a vote, provided, however, that at the request of the Chairman, an 

Authority member may restate the question if it is the opinion of the Chairman 

that such procedure will expedite the decision of the question. 

 

(4) Reconsideration - Action on a resolution or motion may be reconsidered only 

upon motion of a member voting with the prevailing side on the original vote, 

which motion must be made at the same or immediately subsequent regular 

meeting. A motion to reconsider may be seconded by any voting member. Any 

such matter defeated by a tie vote may be reconsidered upon motion by any 

Authority member having voted to defeat the matter at the same or the next 

regularly scheduled meeting. 

 



6 

 

M. Commencement of Meetings.  At the times specified for the commencement of 

regular meetings, and at the hour specified for adjourned or special meetings, the 

Chairman shall call the meeting to order, and shall ensure that the presence or 

absence of Authority members is noted. A quorum shall be required for the 

commencement of any meeting.  In the absence of a quorum, the Authority members 

present may receive informational presentations and discuss Authority business; 

however, no action may be taken. 

 

N. Agenda.  The Chairman shall cause to have prepared an agenda for each meeting. 

Any member having matters to be considered by the Authority shall submit them to 

the Chairman for inclusion on an appropriate agenda. The agenda for an upcoming 

meeting and related materials prepared by the Executive Director and staff with any 

recommendations, to the extent available, shall be sent to the Authority members at 

least one (1) week prior to the meeting date.  Members that wish to propose an 

alternative to a staff recommendation should whenever possible, give three (3) 

business days written notice to the Chairman of such prior to the meeting and provide 

the details of such alternative.  This requirement shall not limit the Authority’s ability 

to act in the manner it deems appropriate after consideration of a matter at the 

Authority’s meeting. 

 

O. Minutes.  Minutes of the meetings of the Authority shall be kept, which minutes shall 

be a public record, except closed sessions. Copies of the minutes shall be provided to 

each member of the Authority prior to the meeting at which the minutes are to be 

presented for approval by the Authority.  

 

P. Closed Sessions.  If a closed session is required at a meeting, consistent with the 

purposes permitted by § 2.2-3711 Va. Code Ann., the agenda shall specify a time or 

position on the agenda, generally after all public business has concluded, for such a 

closed session properly called and conducted in accordance with the Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act § 2.2-3712 Va. Code Ann. When so requested, the 

Chairman may permit a closed session at any other time prior to consideration of any 

agenda item. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE V 

 

COMMITTEES 

 

A. Open Meeting Requirement.  Consistent with § 2.2-3701 and § 2.2-3707 Va. Code 

Ann., all Authority-appointed committees and subcommittees of the Authority shall 

comply with the open meeting requirements of the Virginia Freedom of Information 

Act. 

 

(1) The Authority is required to have two Advisory Committees by statute: 

(a) Technical Advisory Committee 



7 

 

(b) Planning Coordination Advisory Committee 

 

(2) The Authority shall have three standing committees: 

(a) Finance Committee 

(b) Planning and Programming Committee  

(c) Governance and Personnel Committee  

 

(3) The Authority may appoint additional committees and subcommittees as 

necessary.   

 

(4) Unless otherwise specified in these Bylaws, all committees shall adhere to 

meeting procedures that are the same or similar to those used by the Authority as 

set forth in these Bylaws and comply with the Virginia Freedom of Information 

Act.  

 

(5) In no event shall review and recommendation by a committee or subcommittee be 

required before the Authority may act on a matter except as may be provided by 

law. 

 

(6) The Authority will strive in the appointment of members to committees that 

represent various perspectives. 

 

B. Finance Committee.   

 

(1) Charge.  This committee shall be responsible for advising the Authority on all 

financial matters and overseeing financial activities undertaken by the NVTA 

professional staff, including: 

 

(a) Reviewing, commenting on, and recommending the annual budget presented 

by the Executive Director 

 

(b) Reviewing, commenting on, and recommending any budget amendments 

presented by the Executive Director 

 

(c) Overseeing the NVTA’s financial policies (e.g., bond, investment, 

procurement, risk management) and making appropriate recommendations 

 

(d) Monitoring contracts for incidental services, including incidental financial 

services, and recommending task orders 

 

(e) Monitoring NVTA’s expenditures for compliance with policies and guidance 

of the NVTA 

 

(f) Reviewing annual revenue estimates 

 



8 

 

(g) Approving the selection of an audit firm and audit work plan supporting the 

annual preparation of financial statements 

 

(h) Assisting with other financial activities as may be directed by the NVTA. 

 

(2) Membership.  The Committee shall consist of five (5) members of the NVTA 

appointed by the Chairman for staggered two year terms. 

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and the vice chairman of the Committee shall be 

appointed by the Chairman of the NVTA. 

 

(4) Staff Support.  Staff support will be provided by the NVTA staff.   As requested 

by the committee chairman, additional support may be provided by jurisdictional 

or agency staffs. 

 

(5) Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of a majority (3) of the committee 

members.  The committee shall strive for consensus when developing 

recommendations.  Approval of recommendations or actions shall require an 

affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, which shall include at least 

three jurisdictional representatives in the affirmative. 

 

C. Governance and Personnel Committee. 

 

(1) Charge.  This committee shall be responsible for the following: 

 

(a) Periodic review and procedural amendments to the Bylaws.  

 

(b) Personnel issues including the review and recommendation of staff that report 

to the Authority.  

 

(c) Review of the Authority’s Legislative Program. 

 

(d) Development of policies and procedures related to governance and personnel 

of the Authority such as a policy for participation by members of the 

Authority in meetings by electronic communication means “in accordance 

with the statute.” 

 

(e) Other special assignments as directed by the Chairman of the Authority.   

 

(2) Membership.  The Committee shall consist of five (5) members of the NVTA 

appointed by the Chairman for staggered two year terms.  

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and the vice chairman of the Committee shall be 

appointed by the Chairman of the NVTA. 

 



9 

 

(4) Staff Support.  Staff support will be provided by the NVTA staff.   As requested 

by the committee chairman, additional support may be provided by jurisdictional 

or agency staffs. 

 

(5) Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of a majority (3) of the committee 

members.  The committee shall strive for consensus when developing 

recommendations.  Approval of recommendations or actions shall require an 

affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, which shall include at least 

three jurisdictional representatives in the affirmative. 

 

D. Planning and Programming Committee. 

 

(1) Charge.  This committee shall be responsible for advising the Authority of 

planning and programming recommendations including TransAction, the Six 

Year Program, the Project Selection Process on projects within the Authority’s 

adopted revenues. 

  

(2) Membership.  The Committee shall consist of five (5) members of the NVTA 

appointed by the Chairman for staggered two year terms.   

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and the vice chairman of the Committee shall be 

appointed by the Chairman of the NVTA. 

 

(4) Staff Support.  Staff support will be provided by the NVTA staff.   As requested 

by the committee chairman, additional support and participation may be provided 

by jurisdictional or agency staffs. 

 

(5) Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of a majority (3) of the committee 

members.  The committee shall strive for consensus when developing 

recommendations.  Approval of recommendations or actions shall require an 

affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, which shall include at least 

three jurisdictional representatives in the affirmative. 

 

 

E. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). 

 

(1) Charge.  This committee of individuals with multi-modal expertise and regional 

focus shall be responsible for reviewing the development of major projects and 

potential funding strategies and providing recommendations to the NVTA.  

“Development of projects” means the identification of projects for the NVTA 

Long Range Transportation Plan and the NVTA Six Year Program, and the 

application of performance-based criteria to the projects identified. 

 

(2) Membership.  The committee shall consist of nine (9) individuals who reside or 

are employed in counties and cities embraced by the Authority and have 

experience in transportation planning, finance, engineering, construction, or 



10 

 

management.  An effort shall be made to have multi-modal representation, to 

include highway, transit, pedestrian, and bicycle expertise as well as being 

balanced regionally.  The NVTA will recommend a list of members each year and 

request that the chief elected officer from relevant jurisdictions appoint selected 

persons to the committee.  Initially, half the locally appointed members will serve 

a one (1) year term.  The other half will serve two (2) year terms.  Subsequently, 

members will serve three (3) year terms.  The chairman of the Commonwealth 

Transportation Board (CTB) will appoint three members to three (3) year terms.  

Locally appointed members may be removed by the Chairman of the NVTA for 

failure to attend three consecutive meetings or if the member no longer resides or 

is employed in an NVTA jurisdiction. 

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and vice chairman shall be appointed by the Chairman 

of the NVTA. 

 

(4) Staff Support.  Staff support shall be provided by NVTA professional staff.  

 

(5) Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of a majority (5) of members. The 

committee shall strive for consensus when developing recommendations.  If 

consensus cannot be achieved, majority and minority reports that identify issues 

that need to be addressed shall be presented to the NVTA. 

 

F. Planning Coordination Advisory Committee (PCAC). 

 

(1) Charge.  This committee shall provide recommendations to the NVTA on broad 

policy issues related to the periodic update of the NVTA’s Long Range 

Transportation Plan (e.g., TransAction) and the rolling extension of the NVTA’s 

Six Year Program.  It may, from time to time, offer the NVTA advice on regional 

transportation issues and advise on the NVTA’s annual legislative program.   

 

(2) Membership. Membership of the committee consists of 14 members representing 

the nine member localities and towns with populations of at least 3,500.  All 

members shall be elected officials from jurisdictions embraced by the NVTA.  

Such membership shall include, as a minimum, one elected official from each 

town that is located in any county embraced by the NVTA and receives street 

maintenance payments.   

 

(3) Chairman.  The chairman and vice chairman shall be appointed by the Chairman 

of the NVTA. 

 

(4) Staff Support.  Staff support shall be provided by the NVTA staff.  The chairman 

may request additional support from jurisdictional and agency staffs as needed. 

 

Quorum and Voting.  A quorum shall consist of five (5) committee members.  

The committee shall strive for consensus when developing recommendations.  In 

the event that consensus cannot be attained, approval of an advisory 



11 

 

recommendation or other actions shall require the presence of a quorum and an 

affirmative vote by roll call of a majority of the members present.  

Recommendations made by the committee must be on the agenda and discussed at 

not less than two meetings.    

 

G. Ad Hoc Committees.  As needed, the Chairman of the NVTA may appoint ad hoc 

committees to pursue specific tasks.  

 

 

ARTICLE VI 

 

NVTA TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

 

A. NVTA Regional Transportation Plan.  The Authority shall adopt and periodically 

update the NVTA Regional Transportation Plan for Northern Virginia.  The Plan 

shall consist of the NVTA Long Range Transportation Plan and the NVTA Six Year 

Program. 

 

(1) NVTA Long Range Transportation Plan.  The Authority shall adopt an 

unconstrained NVTA Long Range Transportation Plan (TransAction 2030 or its 

successor) for Northern Virginia.  In carrying out this responsibility, the Authority 

shall, on the basis of regional consensus, set regional transportation policies and 

priorities for regional transportation projects.  In support of regional consensus, it 

is desirable that NVTA secure the formal approval of each of its member 

jurisdictions before adoption of the plan.  The policies and priorities shall be 

guided by performance-based criteria such as the ability to improve travel times, 

reduce delays, connect regional activity centers, improve safety, improve air 

quality, and move the most people in the most cost-effective manner. 

 

(2) NVTA Six Year Program.  The Authority shall adopt a NVTA Six Year Program 

for Northern Virginia that includes, but not necessarily be limited to, 

transportation improvements of regional significance and those improvements 

necessary or incidental thereto.  The NVTA Six Year Program shall include all 

transportation improvements to be funded from NVTA-generated funding over a 

six (6) year period.  The Authority shall from time to time, not less than annually, 

review and, as necessary, revise and amend the Six Year Program.  The 

provisions of § 33.2-1928 Va. Code Ann. shall apply to preparation and adoption 

of the Six Year Program. 

 

B. Procedure for Adoption and Amendment of Long Range Transportation Plan 

and Six Year Program.  The Long Range Transportation Plan and the Six Year 

Program, separately or at the same time, shall be adopted, altered, revised or amended 

only after a public hearing held upon thirty (30) days' notice consistent with the Act 

and the Authority’s public notice procedures. 

 

 



12 

 

ARTICLE VII 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

A. Executive Director. The Authority shall employ an Executive Director who shall 

have direct authority for the employment, retention, and supervision of all of the other 

employees of the Authority. The Executive Director shall have direct control, subject 

to the Authority, of the management of the day-to-day administrative affairs of the 

Authority. The Executive Director shall propose activities to the Authority and shall 

carry out policies, programs and projects approved by the Authority, and shall be 

responsible for preparing and presenting the annual budget. The Executive Director 

may not contemporaneously serve as a member of the Authority. 

 

B. Staff.  The Authority may employ such staff of qualified professional and other 

persons as the Authority determines to be necessary to carry out its duties and 

responsibilities. Staff of the Authority may not contemporaneously serve as a member 

of the Authority.     

 

C. Execution of Instruments. The Executive Director, on specific authorization by the 

Authority, shall have the power to sign or countersign in its behalf any agreement or 

other instrument to be executed by the Authority including checks and vouchers in 

payment of obligations of the Authority.  

 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

FINANCES 

 

A. Finances and Payments. The monies of the Authority shall be deposited in a 

separate bank account or accounts in such banks or trust companies as the Authority 

designates, and all payments (with the exception of those from petty cash) shall be 

made in the most practicable manner as determined by the Authority. Checks and 

drafts shall be signed in the name of the Authority by the Executive Director or, in the 

Executive Director's absence, those authorized from time to time by vote of the 

Authority.  An Authority financial policy shall be developed that prescribes threshold 

requiring any countersignatures. 

 

B. Audits. At least once each year, the Authority shall cause an audit to be made by an 

independent certified public accountant of all funds of the Authority.  Such audits 

will, at a minimum, obtain an opinion as to the accuracy of the annual financial 

statements from a certified public accounting firm.  Additional audit activity may be 

obtained by the Finance Committee as it deems prudent. 

 

C. Budget and Fiscal Year.  The Authority shall adopt an annual budget prior to the 

start of its fiscal year which budget shall provide for all of the revenues and the 

operating, capital, and administrative expenses of the Authority for the fiscal year.  



13 

 

The fiscal year of the Authority will commence on July 1st each year and will 

terminate on the following June 30th.  

 

D. Administrative Expenses.  The administrative expenses of the Authority, as 

provided for in the Authority's annual budget, and which shall not include funds for 

construction or acquisition of transportation facilities and/or the performance of any 

transportation service, shall be allocated, to the extent funds for such expenses are not 

provided for from other sources, among the component counties and cities on the 

basis of relative population as determined by the most recently preceding decennial 

census, except that on July 1 of the fifth (5th) year following such census, the 

population of each county and city shall be adjusted based on population projections 

made by the Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service of the University of Virginia. 

 

E. Per Diem Payments.  The Authority may pay its members for their services to the 

Authority a per diem in either: (1) the amount provided in the general appropriations 

act for members of the General Assembly engaged in legislative business between 

sessions, or (2) a lesser amount determined by the Authority.  

 

F. Bond of Officers and Others.  The officers of the Authority and such employees as 

the Authority so designates, may, prior to taking office or starting employment, 

respectively, be required by the Authority to give bond payable to the Authority 

conditioned upon the faithful discharge of that officer or employee's duties, in such 

amount as the Authority may require.  The premium for each such bond shall be paid 

by the Authority and the bond(s) shall be filed with the Authority.  The Authority 

may fulfill this bonding requirement through plans or agreements offered by the 

Commonwealth of Virginia. 

 

 

ARTICLE IX 

 

AMENDMENTS 

 

Any amendment, repeal, or alteration of the Bylaws must be considered at two (2) 

Authority meetings prior to action. 

 

Any proposed amendment, repeal or alteration, in whole or in part, of these 

Bylaws shall be on a meeting agenda and presented in writing for a first time at a regular 

meeting of the Authority. The section or sections proposed for amendment may be 

considered and further amended at such meeting, and shall then be scheduled for 

consideration and action at a subsequent regular meeting. At such subsequent meeting, 

the section or sections proposed for amendment, as further amended, shall be subject to 

further consideration and amendment, and shall thereafter be acted on in accordance with 

the voting requirements of these Bylaws.  Additional amendments to a section or sections 

of the Bylaws, other than those previously proposed and considered at the first regular 

meeting, and those further amendments that arose out of the Authority’s discussion at the 



14 

 

first regular meeting, must be considered for the first time at a separately noticed meeting 

and thereafter acted upon in accordance with this section.   

 

 

ARTICLE X 

 

PROCEDURES 

 

Parliamentary Procedure. In all matters of parliamentary procedure not 

specifically governed by these Bylaws or otherwise required by law, the current edition 

of Robert's Rules of Order, newly revised, shall apply.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by Northern Virginia Transportation Authority:  June 12, 2008 

Revised:  January 8, 2010; January 14, 2016 



NVTA FY2017 Program: List of Candidate Projects

Project 

ID#

Jurisdiction/ 

Agency
Project Description Phases Funded Continuation?

HB599 rated? 

(Y/N)

Total 

FY2017 

Program 

Request

Total by 

Jurisdiction

Total 

Project Cost

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

See note ** See note ***

1 Arlington Lee Highway Corridor ITS Enhancements Des, Eng, ROW, Con New N $0.475 $0.100 $1.000 $1.425 $3.000 $3.000

2 Arlington Crystal City Streets: 12th St Transitway, Clark/Bell Realignment, and 

Intersection Improvements

Des, Eng, Env, Con New N $1.960 $5.940 $3.500 $0.200 $11.600 $11.600

3* Arlington East Falls Church Regional Connections and Access Project Des, Eng, Env, Con, Acq New N $0.200 $0.650 $5.650 $6.500 $21.100 $6.500

4 Fairfax Braddock Road HOV Widening (Burke Lake to I-495) Des, Eng, Env New Y $3.100 $3.100 $6.200 $62.300

5 Fairfax Fairfax Connector Bus Purchases (11 buses) for Service Expansion Acq New N $5.500 $5.500 $5.500

6 Fairfax Frontier Drive Extension and Braided Ramps; VDOT UPC 106742 Des, Eng, Env, ROW FY2015/16 Y $1.667 $1.667 $5.000 $3.333 $3.333 $15.000 $84.500

7 Fairfax I-66/Route 28 Interchange Improvements Des, Eng, Env, ROW, Con New N $74.000 $74.000 $74.000 $74.000 $74.000 $370.000 $385.000

8 Fairfax Widening US1 Richmond Highway (Mt Vernon Hwy to Napper Rd); VDOT UPC 

107187

Eng, ROW FY2015/16 Y $5.000 $5.000 $215.000

9 Fairfax Route 7 Widening Phase I (Colvin Forest Dr to Jarrett Valley Dr); VDOT UPC - 

99478

ROW New N $2.500 $2.500 $2.500 $2.500 $10.000 $135.900

10 Fairfax Route 28 Widening (PWC Line to Route 29) Des, Eng, Env, ROW, Con FY2015/16 Y $0.443 $2.068 $2.489 $5.000 $68.910

11 Fairfax Route 286 Fairfax County Parkway Widening (Route 123 to Route 29) ROW FY2015/16 Y $5.000 $5.000 $10.000 $82.400

12 Fairfax Seven Corners Ring Road Improvements Des, Eng, Env, ROW New N $0.550 $0.550 $1.300 $1.300 $1.300 $5.000 $431.700 $52.100

13 Prince William Widen Route 15 to Four Lanes (Route 55 to south of RR tracks) & Construct 

RR Overpass

Des, ROW, Con New Y $2.598 $3.630 $5.280 $4.246 $4.246 $20.000 $45.000

14 Prince William Widen Route 1 to Six Lanes (Featherstone Road to Mary’s Way) Con FY2014, FY2015/16 Y $11.000 $11.000 $85.725

15 Prince William Widen Route 28 to Six Lanes (Route 234 to Linton Hall Road) Con FY2015/16 Y $10.000 $10.000 $41.000 $28.774

16 Alexandria West End Transitway Des, Eng FY2015/16 N $3.500 $3.500 $7.000 $142.415

17 Alexandria Potomac Yard Metrorail Station Des, Con (Design-Build) FY2014, FY2015/16 Y $13.750 $33.000 $19.250 $66.000 $73.000 $287.484

18* Falls Church Bikeshare Connections to Orange and Silver Line Metrorail Stations, Falls 

Church

Des, Eng, ROW, Con, Acq New N $2.000

$2.000 $2.000 $2.000

19 Manassas Sudley Road Westbound Third Lane (Godwin Dr to Dorsey Cir) Des, Eng, Env, ROW, Con New N $0.400 $3.000 $2.000 $2.000 $7.400 $7.400 $7.400

20 Dumfries Widen Route 1 to Six Lanes (Brady's Hill Road to RT234) ROW FY2015/16 Y $16.500 $16.500 $16.500 $168.766

21 Herndon East Elden Street Improvements and Widening Project ROW, Con FY2015/16 Y $2.700 $8.000 $8.000 $18.700 $18.700 $35.600

22 Leesburg Route 7 (East Market Street) / Battlefield Parkway Interchange Con FY2015/16 Y $18.500 $18.500 $37.000 $37.000 $58.000

23 VRE VRE Manassas Park Station Parking Expansion Eng, Env, Des FY2015-16 N $2.000 $2.000 $2.000 $19.600

24 WMATA Metrorail Blue Line Traction Power Upgrades Eng, Con New Y $9.001 $8.548 $17.549 $17.549 $62.150

* Projects #3 and #18 will be grouped and evaluated as a single project for the HB 599 process.

** 'New' indicates project has not previously been approved for NVTA Regional Funds.  For 'continuation' projects, applicable funding programs are listed.

*** 'Y' indicates projects that have been partially or fully evaluated using the HB599 process (FY2015-16 Program or test transit evaluations)

Preliminary Funding Requests (estimated year of expenditure) $145.144 $157.253 $159.169 $115.504 $90.879 $667.949 $667.949 $2,055.624

Preliminary Funding Requests (cumulative, excluding I-66/Route 28 Interchange) $71.144 $154.397 $239.566 $281.070 $297.949

Preliminary Funding Requests (cumulative, including I-66/Route 28 Interchange) $145.144 $302.397 $461.566 $577.070 $667.949

 (Millions) (Millions)

Estimated Year of Expenditure


	PCAC Agenda 2 29 16
	FINAL DRAFT PCAC Summary May 21 with Bylaws Attachment 5 27 15
	NVTA Bylaws - Revised 1 14 2016
	PCAC Meeting Packet 12.17.15
	PCAC Agenda 12 17 15
	NVTA State & Federal Legislative Program
	XII  NVTA Bylaws - Revised 8 27 2015 edited 12-4-15 (2)
	FY17 Project Selection Criteria APPROVED
	Copy of FY2017 Application Summary-Nov1
	TransAction Presentation Dec 2015 TAC PCAC




